
From: Radford, Brian (blradford42)
To: Camuti, Alice
Subject: Re: Thesis Video
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2022 11:54:39 AM

I give consent for the video to be uploaded to the website. Thank you for allowing us to do the
workshop.

Sincerely,
Brian Radford

From: Camuti, Alice <ACamuti@tntech.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:09 AM
To: Radford, Brian (blradford42) <blradford42@tntech.edu>; Parish, Lindsay (lnparish42)
<lnparish42@tntech.edu>
Subject: Thesis Video
 
Brian and Nicki,
Thank you so much for an outstanding job with the Thesis workshop.  It was very professional and
easy to follow.  I would like to upload the video that communications filmed for us onto our website
in the Thesis pages.  To do that, I need your consent that it is okay with you to be on our website.  If
you are okay with this, just respond to this email.  There isn’t a formal consent form, I just need
something in writing that your approve of the video on our website.
Thank you in advance!
 
Alice K. Camuti, Ph.D., MBA
Associate Dean, College of Graduate Studies
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